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Question and Answers (Part 2) 

 
Q. Will the fryers require gas hoses?   
A. Yes 
 
Q: Are they natural or LP gas? 
A: Natural 
 
Q: Do the fryers require legs or casters? 
A: Casters 
 
Q: Will the Impinger ovens require a stand or sit on a counter? If they require a stand, which model 
stand will be required? 
A: No. They sit on the counter. 
 
Q: Which direction will the conveyor belts go on the conveyor ovens go. 
A: Right to left 
 
Q: What voltage and phase are the Wells Ventless Fryers 
A: 208v/30amp/3phase 
 
Q: Is the equipment being delivered to one area of the arena or several different locations? 
A: Multiple locations 
 
Q: Are there any pieces of existing equipment that will need to be relocated or removed and disposed? 
If so, can you identify the pieces and how many? 
A: Nothing to be disposed of, just relocated to storage area on site.  Wok, (2) flat tops 
 
Q: Scope states:  “Ideally, the proposers will complete the install of the equipment.” Will you accept bids 
that offer deliver, set in place, final connections by others? 
A: Yes, please specify in your quote 
 
Q: Will alternates be considered? 
A: Yes as long as better or comparable 
  
  
 


